

## Contact

971.270.7297 (Mobile)  
tree09@hotmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/gabriellaurie](http://www.linkedin.com/in/gabriellaurie)  
(LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Film Production  
Screenwriting  
Film

## Languages

English (Native or Bilingual)

## Honors-Awards

Has Been Island  
Try To Find It: We Come Cheap  
Has Been Island  
Try To Find It: We Come Cheap.  
Official Selection  
Has Been Island

# Laurie Gabriel

Independent Filmmaker  
Beaverton, Oregon

## Summary

Feature length Screenwriter, Movie director and Producer. Currently hired to write a feature length, action and adventure screenplay directed by Leslie Bloom of Big Kids, LLC. Target audience: 15-18 year old. Topics:: Religion, Strategy, Philosophy and Spiritualism. Co-wrote and directed four creative content, comedy web episodes starring John Branch, Calvin McCarthy, Alicia Hueni and J.R. Jackson. Links to my work are as follows: <https://vimeo.com/gabrielfilms> and <https://www.youtube.com/user/tree09Lv/videos>.

---

## Experience

### Big Kid Films

Screenwriter

August 2016 - Present (3 years 10 months)

Portland, Oregon Area

Write proof of concepts, synopses, treatments, outlines, short scripts, feature film scripts and novels for Director/Producer/Assistant Director Leslie Bloom. Research and assistant in developing story ideas.

### Try to Find It: Anyone Up for A Game of Tennis?

Director, Co-Writer, Executive Producer

March 2016 - November 2016 (9 months)

Downtown Portland and North Portland

Free e-newsletter and behind the scenes footage of web series upon joining mailing list!!!! From viewing bloopers to getting pov insight from the cast, you will get rare access. [www.treetheater.com](http://www.treetheater.com)

### Try To Find It: Sport of Love. Third Web Episode.

Co-Writer, Director, Assistant Director, Producer, Key Production Assistant and Editor

August 2015 - September 2016 (1 year 2 months)

Portland, Oregon Area

GRIMM

On Call Production Assistant  
July 2015 - August 2015 (2 months)  
Portland, Oregon Area

Try To Find It: I Know Who You Are  
Co-Writer/Director/Editor/Producer  
June 2013 - July 2015 (2 years 2 months)  
[www.treetheater.com](http://www.treetheater.com)

Delightful Hermits-Sinister Partygoers  
Writer/Director/Editor/Producer  
March 2014 - May 2015 (1 year 3 months)

"Thanks Laurie Gabriel for your fearless and professional leadership! Great working with you all too!" Leslie Gabrio Bell. Lead actress on "Delightful Hermits-Sinister Partygoers".

Co-Director/Assistant Director/Assistant Camera  
The System  
March 2015 - March 2015 (1 month)  
Bobby Bridge's short movie

Film Club PDX  
Co-creator and Facilitator  
November 2012 - August 2014 (1 year 10 months)

A Spanish Two Step  
Writer/Director  
July 2014 - July 2014 (1 month)  
<http://www.imdb.com/name/nm2622141/>

"Laurie is a very professional director to work for. She worked very well with my daughter with keeping her on task and giving her the direction she needed to do a great job for her role. We would love to work with her again anytime!"  
Cyndi Bennett Johnson-Mom of supporting actress.

Hand da Hand Productions  
Director of Photography  
June 2014 - June 2014 (1 month)  
You Know - Music video with rapper, Scrips featuring Captain.

Delightful Hermits  
Writer/Director

May 2014 - June 2014 (2 months)

<http://www.imdb.com/name/nm2622141/>

### Blight

Writer/Director

April 2014 - April 2014 (1 month)

Rosa Parks Way

<http://www.imdb.com/name/nm2622141/>

### PDX-WG

Screenwriters Group

November 2011 - January 2014 (2 years 3 months)

North Portland

### Landfall Productions

Producer of Media and Distribution - "Unthinkable" - Feature!

September 2013 - December 2013 (4 months)

Gresham, Oregon

Cast biographies posted on various blog sites and other social media pages.

### Hero Fame and Kerel Scrips Taylor

Camera Operator for Hometown music video

November 2013 - November 2013 (1 month)

### Gabriel Films

Writer/Director/Editor - "Has Been Island" - short video

December 2012 - February 2013 (3 months)

<http://www.imdb.com/name/nm2622141/>

### Awkward Moments with Jesus

Writer- "Cooking with Jesus" - Web series

August 2012 - September 2012 (2 months)

Portland

### Northwest Impact

Puppeteer - Northwest Impact

June 2010 - June 2012 (2 years 1 month)

### Tears of Joy Theatre

Volunteer - assist children with puppet making

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Portland, Oregon

### Gabriel Films

Writer, Director, Director of Photography and Editor - "Flower Garden"  
July 2010 - July 2010 (1 month)

### Azzurri Productions

Videographer, Interviewer and Editor - Behind the scenes of "Rock Paper Scissors".

April 2010 - April 2010 (1 month)

### MLK Productions

Research and Transcription Assistant - "Channel P" - documentary  
February 2010 - April 2010 (3 months)

### Azzurri Productions

1st Assistant Director - "Rock Paper Scissors" - feature movie  
June 2009 - July 2009 (2 months)

<http://www.imdb.com/name/nm2622141/>

### Seattle Women In Film

Member

2007 - 2009 (2 years)

### Speak Not

Set Production Assistant, Boom Operator and Craft Services Assistant  
November 2008 - November 2008 (1 month)

<http://www.imdb.com/name/nm2622141/>

### Gabriel Films

Au Revoir

August 2008 - August 2008 (1 month)

"Laurie knows what she wants. She knows how to get it. And in the process, she keeps everyone jazzed. She gets the very best out of everyone who works with her. She's super competent, intensely focused, and incredibly prepared. I would love to work with her again." Janice Claussen: Actress on Au Revoir.

### Insane Neighbors

Co-Writer, Director of Photographer and Editor

December 2007 - 2008 (1 year)

## Northwest Film Center

Office Assistant

2007 - 2008 (1 year)

## Ma and Pa's Groceries

Co-Writer

October 2007 - November 2007 (2 months)

Seattle, WA

## Keep Your Day Job, Superstar!

Set Decorator

September 2007 - September 2007 (1 month)

<http://www.imdb.com/name/nm2622141/>

## EKE Productions

Production Assistant - "The Spy and The Sparrow" - independent feature

February 2007 - March 2007 (2 months)

<http://www.imdb.com/name/nm2622141/>

## Seattle Film Institute

Student

2007 - 2007 (less than a year)

---

## Education

### Seattle Film Institute

Certification, Film/Cinema/Video Studies · (2006 - 2007)

### Antioch University Seattle

M.A., Mental Health Counseling and Art Therapy · (1998 - 2002)